



HABITAT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM MEETING MINUTES

April 24th, 2017

Conference Call

Committee members present:

- Ty Petersburg, CPW
- Lars Larson, Livestock Growers
- Conrad Swanson, Livestock Growers
- Scott Hampel, Sportsmen
- Dale Oberlag, USFS

Administrative Assistant: Hanna Cook

Guests: Dan Miller (Landowner)

Meeting called to order at 5:00 PM

New Business

Fencing Project-Dan Miller

The landowner would like to build 3 elk crossings in different areas. Elk have been damaging the fence when crossing and the landowner has been spending a lot of time on fence repairs. The elk seem to cross in the same areas every time, so crossings will be built in the heavily used areas. The landowner is not familiar with elk crossings and asked the committees if they have any suggestions on the most effective way to build them and what materials to use. Lars Larson offered to make some calls to figure out what will work best. The committee decided to postpone the vote until the materials and costs have been confirmed.

Remaining Committee Business/Other Discussion

The committee Habitat Management Plan will be due for an update in 2018.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:30 PM

Next meeting: TBD

Hanna Cook, HPP Administrative Assistant
4255 Sinton Rd
Colorado Springs, CO 80907
719-227-5221
hanna.cook@state.co.us